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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, Department

Coordinator of Office Building
Bid Number 7111915 Operations
Title Playground and Exercise Floor/Room

Equipment Department Telephone
Bid Type RFP Building Fax
Issue Date 09/01/2015 Email
Close Date 10/9/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Floor/Room
Need by Date Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477

Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company PTI Sports & Recreation Construction
Address 248 Woodsy Hollow

Goodrich, TX 77335
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (936) 7567529
Fax 1 (936) 3654655
Email
Submitted 10/8/2015 1:26:55 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Joanis Robertson Email joanis@ptiexperts.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some Yes
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can TX
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the You have our commitment to
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit provide great customer service as
750 characters.) we build high quality products that

delight your community. Customer
Service still comes first, after 14
years. PTI has more than 14 years
of experience in the outdoor
playground and recreation industry.
We credit our growing list of happy
customers to our relentless promise
to listen to customer needs. We are
flexible, and work with you to design
playgrounds and outdoor equipment
that meets your needs. From start to
timely completion, we’ll pay attention
to the details that matter to you
before and after equipment
installation.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Joanis Robertson

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title VP of Sales

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email joanis@ptiexperts.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9367567529

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Jordan Robertson

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title VP of Operations

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email jordan@ptiexperts.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9365230417

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Joanis Robertson
paying the admin fee to TIPS.
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19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email joanis@ptiexperts.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9367567529

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Joanis Robertson
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email joanis@ptiexperts.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9367567529

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.ptiexperts.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer www.ptiexperts.com
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 12-24588886

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Goodrich

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) TX

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 77335

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS playgrounds, fitness equipment,
database about your company that TIPS website users shades, tennis, basketball, play
might search. Words may be product names, area, play set, swings, sports and
manufacturers, or other words associated with the recreation construction, sports
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST construction, recreation
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: construction, ADA playground, pour
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) in place

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Goodrich

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting Yes
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)
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39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 30
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 15

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard 1 year
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00













References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
Diboll ISD Diboll TX Gary Martel (936) 829-4718
Region 16 Amarill TX Dusty Thrash 806-677-5377
Lumberton ISD Lumbertson TX John Valastro 409-923-7580
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One Year* General Warranty

Henderson Recreation Equipment Limited warrants that all products not listed above 
will be free from defects in materials or manufacturing for one year. Henderson 
Recreation will repair or replace all parts of the product or equipment found to be 
defective. All warranty periods start at date of invoice. 

* Items Not Covered in the above Warranties

Product or equipment that is not installed in conformity with the layout plan and/
or installation instructions provided by Henderson Recreation; product or equip-
ment that has not been maintained and inspected in accordance with Henderson 
Recreation’s instructions; product or equipment that has been subjected to misuse, 
negligence or accident; product or equipment that has been subjected to addition, 
modification, alteration, repair, or part substitution by persons other than Henderson 
Recreation or Henderson Recreation’s designees. Labour or damages resulting from 
vandalism, abnormal use, incorrect installation, and lack of routine maintenance 
are not covered by the above warranties. These warranties do not include any or 
all of the following cosmetic issues: scratches, dents, marring, fading of colours, 
discolouration, normal wear and tear and natural fading, and the weathering of 
wood, including but not limited to raised grain, splitting, checking, twisting, warping, 
shrinkage, swelling or any other physical property of the wood. The terms, “rot” and 
“fungal decay,” as used in this warranty mean attack by wood-destroying fungi that 

disintegrate the wood cell walls, but exclude surface mold and mildew fungi associ-
ated with the “weathering of wood.”  “Weathering” of wood is not decay, fungal 
decay, or rot of any type or definition. The above warranties are exclusive and in 
lieu of all other warranties, whether expressed or implied, including, but not limited 
to any warranty of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. Further, no 
representation, oral or written, of any representative of Henderson Recreation may 
be substituted for the afore described limited warranties. To the extent permitted by 
law, Henderson Recreation shall not be liable for, direct, indirect, special, incidental, 
or consequential damages which are expressly excluded from the above warranties.

Any freight costs associated with the warranty claim, any costs for dismantling the 
defective part in order to replace it, and any installation costs associated with the 
replacement part(s) are not considered part of this warranty and will not be paid 
by Henderson Recreation. This warranty excludes liability other than that expressly 
stated, including but not limited to any incidental or consequential damages.

Warranty Claims

To be valid, all warranty claims must be submitted in writing promptly following 
discovery of the defect(s) and within the specified warranty period. Henderson Rec-
reation requires that all warranty claims be accompanied by a copy of the original 
invoice and photograph(s) clearly identifying the defect(s) in question.

Product Replacement

Henderson Recreation Equipment Limited has a commitment to continuous product 
development and improvement and therefore reserves the right to make approved 
substitutions in design or specifications.

Loss or Damage In Transit

Henderson Recreation cannot be held responsible for the loss or damage of 
products by common carriers. Please check the bill of lading carefully to ensure your 
product is in good order prior to signing it. After the product departs our plant(s), we 
are no longer responsible for any loss, damage, or shortage.

Maintenance

The demand for safety requires regular inspection of playground structures for signs 
of wear and tear. All necessary repairs should be completed promptly by a qualified 
repair person. For more information on the regulations concerning playground 
equipment, installation, maintenance, and protective surfacing, please refer to your 
local and national safety standards.

20 Year* limited warranty on Mighty Shades™ steel framework against structural failure 
due to corrosion or deterioration caused by defects in materials or manufacturing.

15 Year* limited warranty on steel rails, loops and rungs against structural failure due to 
corrosion or deterioration caused by defects in materials or manufacturing.

10 Year* limited warranty on polyethylene components, sheet plastic, and decks against 
structural failure due to corrosion or deterioration caused by defects in materials or manufacturing.

5 Year* Limited Warranty on all Site Amenities, including all benches, tables, litter 
receptacles and bike racks, against structural failure due to corrosion or deterioration caused by 
defects in materials and workmanship.

10 Year* limited warranty on Mighty Shades™ fabric against deterioration, rot and seam failure.

Lifetime* limited warranty on Bolt-N-Go direct-bolt fastening systems against structural 
failure due to corrosion or deterioration caused by defects in materials or manufacturing.

Lifetime* limited warranty on steel support posts against structural failure due to deterio-
ration caused by defects in materials or manufacturing.

20 Year* limited warranty on aluminum post caps and Orbis aluminum clamps against 
structural failure or defects in material or workmanship.

5 Year* limited warranty on Berliner Rope Play steel-core ropes and rubber components 
against structural failure or defects in material or workmanship. 
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